

Sec. 2. The sum of \$54,000 is appropriated from the Trunk Highway Fund to the commissioner of public welfare, in addition to the sum of \$28,000 appropriated by Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 90, Section 2, Subdivision 17 (9), as compensation for such land; which sum shall be used for paving feeding yard, installing feeding facilities, haylage unit and auger feeders from silos, constructing silo, and purchasing other farming equipment for said school.

Sec. 3. When the commissioner of public welfare shall determine that it is no longer needed or suitable for use by said school the commissioner of administration shall sell that portion of said school property which contains some 52 acres and which is described as follows:

All that part of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 17, Township 107, Range 20 and that part of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 8, Township 107, Range 20, Steele County, which lies Southeasterly of the Southeasterly right of way line of Trunk Highway No. 390, as now established by the commissioner of highways, subject to restriction on access to said trunk highway,

and the governor and secretary of state shall execute deed or deeds of conveyance thereof.

Sec. 4. The money received from such sale is appropriated to the commissioner of public welfare for purchasing land or equipment for improving the farm or farming operations at said school.

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 530—S. F. No. 1495

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the municipal court of the city of Duluth, and amending Laws 1923, Chapter 238, Section 47, Subdivision 4, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1923, Chapter 238, Section 47, Subdivision 4, as amended by Laws 1937, Chapter 143, Section 1, and Laws 1955, Chapter 200, Section 10, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 4. ~~Three~~ *One* ~~judges~~ *judge* of said district court shall sit ~~together~~ as an appellate court. Said appeals may be brought on for hearing at any special term after the record shall have been returned and briefs shall have been served, or service thereof waived, and such appeals shall be heard upon the record, ~~three one~~ typewritten ~~copies~~ *copy* of which shall be furnished by the appellant for the use of the ~~judges~~ *judge* of said court. Either party may submit typewritten briefs in addition to oral arguments, and if submitted, ~~three one~~ *copies copy* thereof shall be furnished for the use of said ~~judges~~ *judge*. Said district court so constituted upon such appeal shall have power in civil cases to affirm, reverse or modify the judgment or order appealed from, and in case of reversal may order a new trial.

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 531—S. F. No. 1499

[Not Coded]

An act relating to fees for copies by probate court of Hennepin county.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Hennepin county; probate court; fees for copies.** The probate court of Hennepin county shall furnish a return on appeal or a certified, exemplified, or authenticated copy of any paper on file or of record upon payment therefor at the rate of \$1 per page, fifty cents per half page, and fifty cents for each certificate.

Approved April 20, 1961. /

CHAPTER 532—S. F. No. 1501

An act relating to the policemen's pension fund in the city of Minneapolis; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 423.735, Subdivision 1, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 423.735, Subdivision 1, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 428, Section 2, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.